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Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

From: Michael Poythress [michael@glarity.com]

Sent: Thursday, June 19, 2008 3:28 PM

To: Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Subject: Re: Realizing JAG's Mission of Curtailing Judicial Activism through Judicial Accountability

Attachments: Sassower Letter.pdf;, ATT00222.htm

Elena -
Thanks so much!

I will call you on Wednesday of next week.

Warmly,
Michael Poythress

6/19/2008
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June 19, 2008

Elena Ruth Sassower, Director

Center for Judicial Accountabuility (CJA)
Post Office Box 8220

White Plains, NY 10602

RE: Receipt of Letter and Critique
Dear Elena:

Thank you very much for your follow-up letter dated June 16®, after our phone
conversation. Thank you, also, for sending a hard copy of your Critique of the Breyer
Report and all exhibits.

We are reviewing all of this information presently, and will get back in touch with you very
soon with an answer to your question about JAG’s support of the relief sought by your May
13 memo. That support does look very likely, but it is premature to say yet exactly how
much effort we will be able to place behind it.

Please expect a call from me on Wednesday of next week. 1 look forward to speaking then!

Warmly,

s

ythress, ]:Lxecutwe Director
Judicial Action Group (JAG)




